

# Ahn Cecilie Karlsrud

## Lead Lawyer



---

Location	Oslo
Phone	+47 24 13 16 49
Mobile	+47 41 12 39 39
Language	English, Norwegian
Email	<a href="mailto:ahn.cecilie.karlsrud@dlapiper.com">ahn.cecilie.karlsrud@dlapiper.com</a>

---

Ahn Cecilie Karlsrud assists Norwegian and international clients on all aspects of national and multinational mergers, acquisitions, joint ventures, auctions and leveraged buyouts, including public take-overs.

She has experience with drafting and negotiating agreements and other transaction documents, and is also an experienced due diligence project manager.

Ahn Cecilie previously worked as an in-house lawyer and head of the legal department in Svea Finans and has also several years of experience with bankruptcy/restructuring and forensic assignments.

## Credentials

---

Education	Cand.jur., University of Tromsø	2006
	Exchange, Universidad ARCIS	2003

---

Memberships	Member of The Norwegian Bar Association.
-------------	--

---

## Experience

---

Prior experience	Lead Lawyer, DLA Piper Norway	2023 -
	Lawyer, DLA Piper Norway	2022
	Lawyer, Aabø-Evensen & Co Advokatfirma	2018 - 2022
	Lawyer and head of the legal department, Svea Finans NUF	2017 - 2018
	Senior Lawyer, Lawyer and Associate, Deloitte Advokatfirma	2008 - 2017
	Senior Executive Officer, The Immigration Appeals Board	2008
	Legal advisor, Norwegian Mapping Authority	2007 - 2008
	Senior Executive Officer, Norwegian Mapping Authority	2007
	Executive Officer, Norwegian Mapping Authority	2004 - 2007
	Trainee, Selmer	2006

---

## Rankings

---

Norwegian Financial Daily's annual lawyers survey, 2021	2nd place <i>Up and Coming</i> , M&A.
---	---------------------------------------

---

# Services

---



Corporate M&A



Corporate

# Sectors

---



Financial Services



Financial Services